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	The following are answers to Bidders questions received on the above project.  These answers do not modify the Contract.  Any modifications to the Contract will be through Addenda.


	
	Clarification
	Response

	1
	On Sheet BM 75, Note 8 calls out to construct the deep Manhole as per detail 3/SC05A.  There is no sheet SC05A.  Please clarify. I suppose you mean sheet SC05 since there is a detail on this sheet.  Also, does this MH get Raven Coating?
	Reference Detail 3/SC05. Manhole coatings are specified in COA SPL WW-511.

	2
	On Sht FM 15, Note 6 instructs contractor to paint existing piping to match the proposed piping.  Does this note pertain to the Mudwell Pump room only?
	The note only pertains to Mudwell Pump Room.

	3
	The base bid is for New Filters in Units 3-6.  Does the Roof on the Base Bid cover these filters only or do you want the roof and bird screen to cover all filters 1-6 on the base bid?
	Roof structure and bird screen to cover filters 1 through 6 as part of base bid. Reference Plans for additional information.

	4
	Specifications 16120-1.08-A, 16140-1.12-B, 16444-1.10-A, and 16500-1.08-A all make references to the need for a harmonic study. Due to the fact that we are not furnishing any VFD’s on this contract, what is the intent of the harmonic study?
	Please know that VFDs are being furnished as part of the disk filter packaged system.  Please refer to Specification Section 11399.  Please know that the harmonic study is required.

	5
	In regards to the motor starting study; specification 16120 part 1.08-B states that the motor starting study should show the voltage dip duration and magnitude at the 15KV level. Does this mean the scope of the study should start at the 15KV existing facility level or higher? As this project is part of an existing facility, the manufacturer would appreciate some more guidance as to where the specification is defining the scope of the study to start and end. The one line drawings indicate most of the equipment as part of this contract being fed from two existing transformers T3 and T4. There are also 3 soft starters fed off a wiring gutter that appear to be fed from a separate transformer. The manufacturer is unclear how these 3 existing transformers are connected. If an overall one line diagram could be supplied with a defined scope of work, the manufacturer feels it would help them prepare a more comprehensive and competitive proposal.
	Please know that in Specification 16120.1.08.B, 15kV should read 5kV.  This and the scope of the study will be clarified via addendum.  Please know that there are two existing 4160V:480V 1500 kVA transformers serving the filter building and each transformer has multiple tags as described on drawing FE15, keynote 1.  One transformer is tagged “T4” as well as “T33/12”.  The other transformer is tagged “T3” as well as “T35/13”.  The connections between these transformers and the existing 4160V switchgear are shown on drawing CE01.  Please know that the service for “FB1-JB-TEMP” originates from transformer “TP 33/12” as shown on drawing FE01.

	6
	Lastly, the manufacturer is unclear if there are existing motors that would need to be part of the motor starting study. Could the existing motor torque curves and load torque curves be made available?
	This has been clarified via Addendum No 2

	7
	In Spec Section 01046, Paragraph 3.11.A.  – Measurement and Payment; this states that the Contract Alternate Bid Price for the Temp Filtration System shall be bid per month.  

Alternate 7 on the Bid Form states “Providing a temporary filtration and bypass pumping system for the duration of construction, complete in place for….” 

Please clarify.
	Temporary Filtration and Bypass pumping are required for the duration of the construction, as defined in Section 01046, and by the selection of alternate bid items.  Temporary filtration and bypass pumping for NPW/Water Reuse is required for the duration of construction as part of the base bid.  Reference addendum for clarification of the measurement and payment section.

	8
	Is there any pipe insulation required for the exposed 4” Piping Around the Filter BW Pumps?  Did not see it called out anywhere.
	Pipe insulation is not required for the piping around the Filter BP pumps.

	9
	Please clarify this statement, “7.  With exception to those items in packaged system vendor control panels per specification section 13390, provide the following: 

a. Provide all Ethernet Switches.” 
Do they want us to provide all of the Vendor supplied Switches that are in their control per dwg. RI08 or do they want us just to provide (1) Type 4 & (1) Type 5 Switch for the Configuration System?
	Please know that as described in Specification 17600.2.05.C.7, the ethernet switches provided by the packaged system vendor are not to be provided as part of the Configuration System.  Reference Drawing RI08 for the number and type of Ethernet switches required for the configuration system.

	10
	Please advise the purpose of the Vertical Turbine Pumps on top of JB 5.  It looks like they simply are high water pumps that pump water from JB5 after the 72” Sluice Gate is closed due to high river water.  Can these pumps be used for diversion pumps to the Temp Filters under Alt 7?
	The existing vertical turbine pumps in JB5 are not to be used for diversion pumps to the temporary filters under Alt 7.

	11
	There are 5 Venturi Flowmeters shown on the Temp Filtration Drawings. 

a.       Is there a specification for these flowmeters?  Do they have to be Venturi?

b.     What type of recorder are you looking for on these FM’s?
	a.  The temporary flowmeters shown on AP11 are selected by the contractor to support his method of measuring the temporary filtration flow.  They are not required to be venture meters, although they can be if the Contractor so chooses.  There is no specification provided, as these meters are a component of the Contractors temporary system.
b. The Plans do not indicate an interface with the existing plant SCADA system.  The flow recorder provided as part of the temporary filtration system must meet the requirements of Section 01046, providing sufficient information for the proper operation of the temporary system.

	12
	Is there control logic designed for the Temp Filtration System? 

a.       Are we to figure float switches in the NPW Wetwell to start and stop the transfer pumps located in JB 5?

b.      Do you want a High Water Alarm in JB 5 and the NPW Wetwell?

c.       Are we to figure on off level control for JB 5?


	The control elevations to be used for the temporary system are provided in Section 01046.  The provided temporary system should provide sufficient control logic to meet the operational requirements defined in Section 01046.  All alarms within the existing structures are existing, and based on the operational elevations shown on the plans.

	13
	We have no way of knowing the cost of energy to be used on the temporary pump and filters.  Would the COA consider absorbing this cost?
	The entire cost of the temporary system is to be included in the Contract Bid.  

	14
	JB 5 Water Elevation as observed in the field on our last visit was approximately 20-25’ below the upper deck.  This is too deep to use self-priming pumps.  In Spec 1046, page 2, it shows the minimum and maximum water surface elevations as 417.5 and Max at 420.88.  If the pumping units are at Elev 426.5 as shown on the chart, this would mean the maximum suction lift would be 9 VF.  This is significantly different than our field observation.  This difference is critical to our pump selection.  Please clarify what elevations we should base our pump selection on.
	The operational elevations anticipated in JB5 are listed in Section 01046.  The listed elevations in the Specification are to be used when determining the requirements of the temporary system.  
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